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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:09 AM
To: 'Menoud, Denise'; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'jamos@blm.gov'; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: Final C-141 Old Drilling spill Cotton Draw 10 Fed 3H

Your closure proposal is approved. 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws  and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 
 
 

From: Menoud, Denise [mailto:Denise.Menoud@dvn.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 8:41 AM 
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'jamos@blm.gov'; Tucker, Shelly 
Cc: Menoud, Denise 
Subject: Final C‐141 Old Drilling spill Cotton Draw 10 Fed 3H 
 
I had previously emailed the closure plan but not the correct final C‐141.  Thank you. 
 

Denise Menoud 
Admin Field Support 4 / Completions 
Devon Energy Production Co. LP/Artesia NM 
Denise.Menoud@dvn.com 
575‐746‐5544 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any 
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


